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From:
To: Spencer, Craig
Subject: changes to the Noise Ordinance
Date: Friday, July 14, 2023 5:07:54 PM

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ]

July 14, 2023

Dear Mr. Spencer:

I was directed by Supervisor Church’s office to reach out to you at HCD regarding
potential new changes to the Noise Ordinance that you are currently looking into.
 Supervisor Church said that you are the person that can make additional
changes/suggestions for change, in the Noise Ordinance.

As a member of the District 2 community, would you be willing to help us
change the “anytime of day” enforcement wording. Currently the Noise Ordinance
states, “not to exceed 85 dBA measured 50’ from the sound source” between the
hours of 7am and 9pm. 

This wording has caused an inability to enforce any loud music nuisance issues
prior to 9pm because there is no way an Enforcement Officer is able to walk up to a
sound source and stand 50 feet away from it to take a accurate decibel reading. It is
impossible to do so because of the rural settings in District 2.

Our community is suffering from these nuisances and from our Supervisors not
taking appropriate action to help solve this problem.    

These nuisances don’t start at 9pm, they can start as early as 9am with loud music
blasting into our homes for 12 hours straight, at times, before we are able to get help
and relief. 

This is a quality of life concern.

This email is to respectfully request that you/HCD please look into changing the
“anytime of day” wording to reflect a more enforceable Noise Ordinance.  

It would be preferred to have the decibel wording stricken from the ordinance and
replaced with “plainly audible at 150’ or 200’ from the sound source.” If removing
the decibel levels is not something you are okay with, then reducing the decibel
level to a more appropriate level of 50-65 dBA and adding “or plainly audible at
150’-200’ from the sound source” would allow a more enforceable ordinance and



hopefully make it so that we do not have to keep attempting to “amend” this
ordinance further.

Another concern is that we need an HCD Enforcement Officer be available on call
on Sundays. We have a lot of issues on Sundays and have no one to call and help.

I appreciate your time and work on this matter and hope that you will
consider helping us with other wording to create a more effective and efficient
Noise Ordinance.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,
Rebecca Campero
Resident of Monterey County 



From:
To: Spencer, Craig
Date: Friday, July 14, 2023 2:47:55 PM

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ]

Dear Mr. Spencer:

I am in support of this email. 

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

As a member of the District 2 community, would you be willing to help us change the
“anytime of day” enforcement wording. Currently the Noise Ordinance states, “not to
exceed 85 dBA measured 50’ from the sound source” between the hours
of 7am and 9pm. This wording has caused an inability to enforce any loud music
nuisance issues prior to 9pm because there is no way an Enforcement Officer is able to
walk up to a sound source and stand 50 feet away from it to take a accurate decibel
reading. It is impossible to do so because of the rural settings in District 2.

Our community is suffering from these nuisances and from our Supervisors not taking
appropriate action to help solve this problem. These nuisances don’t start at 9pm, they
can start as early as 9am with loud music blasting into our homes for 12 hours straight,
at times, before we are able to get help and relief. This is a quality of life concern.

This email is to respectfully request that you/HCD please look into changing the
“anytime of day” wording to reflect a more enforceable Noise Ordinance.  It would be
preferred to have the decibel wording stricken from the ordinance and replaced with
“plainly audible at 150’ or 200’ from the sound source.” If removing the decibel levels is
not something you are okay with, then reducing the decibel level to a more appropriate
level of 50-65 dBA and adding “or plainly audible at 150’-200’ from the sound source”
would allow a more enforceable ordinance and hopefully make it so that we do not have
to keep attempting to “amend” this ordinance further.

Another concern is that we need an HCD Enforcement Officer be available on call on
Sundays. We have a lot of issues on Sundays and have no one to call and help.

I appreciate your time and work on this matter and hope that you will consider helping
us with other wording to create a more effective and efficient Noise Ordinance.



Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

Nancy Oliver 
53 Vista Drive
Prunedale, CA 93907
(831) 444-2447

PS: I have lived in this house for 34 years and have to say that the music and noise in this
neighborhood has increased significantly in the last couple of years. Part of the problem
is the canyon, but also inconsiderate neighbors. 



From:
To: Spencer, Craig
Subject: Noise Ordinace changes
Date: Friday, July 14, 2023 1:45:24 PM

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
exceed 85 dBA measured 50’ from the sound source” between the hours of 7am and
9pm. This wording has caused an inability to enforce any loud music nuisance issues
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
appropriate action to help solve this problem. These nuisances don’t start at 9pm, they
can start as early as 9am with loud music blasting into our homes for 12 hours straight,
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
Caryn Crawford



From:
To: Spencer, Craig
Subject: Noise Ordinance / Potential Changes to Wording
Date: Friday, July 14, 2023 12:20:41 PM
Attachments: 2019 May 17 - DRAFT Noise Ordinance.pdf

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
appropriate action to help solve this problem. These nuisances don’t start at 9pm,
they can start as early as 9am with loud music blasting into our homes for 12 hours
straight, at times, before we are able to get help and relief. This is a quality of life
concern.

This email is to respectfully request that you/HCD please look into changing the
“anytime of day” wording to reflect a more enforceable Noise Ordinance.  It would be
preferred to have the decibel wording stricken from the ordinance and replaced with
“plainly audible at 150’ or 200’ from the sound source.” If removing the decibel levels
is not something you are okay with, then reducing the decibel level to a more
appropriate level of 50-65 dBA and adding “or plainly audible at 150’-200’ from the
sound source” would allow a more enforceable ordinance and hopefully make it so
that we do not have to keep attempting to “amend” this ordinance further.

Another concern is that we need an HCD Enforcement Officer be available on call on
Sundays. We have a lot of issues on Sundays and have no one to call and help.

I am attaching a copy of the Draft Noise Ordinance from May, 2019. This wording was
created by HCD and County Counsel and after the BOS meeting, Supervisor Phillips
requested that the "anytime of day" portion be removed and left as is. This is wording
that is necessary for the proper enforcement and gives teeth to the ordinance.

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
Sabrina Carrillo













From:
To: Spencer, Craig
Subject: Noise Ordinance improvements
Date: Friday, July 14, 2023 7:27:16 PM

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ]

Dear Mr. Spencer:
I am a resident of Elkhorn/Prunedale, and I am writing to request your help in
making adjustments to the Noise Ordinance.  As you know, there are many events
in our area with extreme loud amplification of music, and the noise seriously
worsens our quality of life.

I believe it would be very helpful to improve the wording regarding time of day and
decibels. A more helpful statement could use the term “plainly audible at 200’ from
sound source.”
Our rural area makes it difficult to access properties. I personally have searched for
the source of disturbing loud noise many Saturday nights, but when I drive downhill
into canyon areas, I cannot find the place, but as soon as I return home, the noise is
still blasting. New wording could give us a more enforceable ordinance.

Also, we need an HCD Officer available on Sundays since noise is regularly
problematic on Sundays.  

Additionally, this Ordinance needs to include enforcement earlier than 9pm.
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter, and your patience and understanding.
 
Sincerely,

Kathryn Knauf



From:
To: Spencer, Craig
Subject: noise ordinance issues in District 2
Date: Friday, July 14, 2023 2:03:07 PM

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
sound source and stand 50 feet away from it to take an accurate decibel reading. It is
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

Maria Reynolds



From:
To: Spencer, Craig
Subject: Noise Ordinance
Date: Friday, July 14, 2023 1:21:14 PM

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ]

Dear Mr. Spencer:

I was directed by Supervisor Church’s office to reach out to you at HCD regarding potential new changes to the
Noise Ordinance that you are currently looking into.  Supervisor Church said that you are the person that can make
additional changes/suggestions for change, in the Noise Ordinance.

As a member of the District 2 community, would you be willing to help us change the “anytime of day”
enforcement wording. Currently the Noise Ordinance states, “not to exceed 85 dBA measured 50’ from the sound
source” between the hours of 7am and 9pm. This wording has caused an inability to enforce any loud music
nuisance issues prior to 9pm because there is no way an Enforcement Officer is able to walk up to a sound source
and stand 50 feet away from it to take a accurate decibel reading. It is impossible to do so because of the rural
settings in District 2.

Our community is suffering from these nuisances and from our Supervisors not taking appropriate action to help
solve this problem. These nuisances don’t start at 9pm, they can start as early as 9am with loud music blasting into
our homes for 12 hours straight, at times, before we are able to get help and relief. This is a quality of life concern.

This email is to respectfully request that you/HCD please look into changing the “anytime of day” wording to reflect
a more enforceable Noise Ordinance.  It would be preferred to have the decibel wording stricken from the ordinance
and replaced with “plainly audible at 150’ or 200’ from the sound source.” If removing the decibel levels is not
something you are okay with, then reducing the decibel level to a more appropriate level of 50-65 dBA and adding
“or plainly audible at 150’-200’ from the sound source” would allow a more enforceable ordinance and hopefully
make it so that we do not have to keep attempting to “amend” this ordinance further.

Another concern is that we need an HCD Enforcement Officer be available on call on Sundays. We have a lot of
issues on Sundays and have no one to call and help.

I appreciate your time and work on this matter and hope that you will consider helping us with other wording to
create a more effective and efficient Noise Ordinance.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

Francisco Rodriguez
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